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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is heraby given that the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Members of HARMONY
CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED will be held on Saturday the 30" day of September 2017 at
11.00 A. M. at the Registered office of the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1,

2.

4]

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2017, together with the report of Beard of Directors and

Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00335070) who
retires by rotation and who is not disqualified to act as a director as per the provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible, offars himself for re-appointment.
Ratification of Appointment of Auditors,

To consider and, IF thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended fram time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of
M/s. B. M. Gattani & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 113536W,
with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India), as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 24® Annual General Meeting, to be held on the year 2018 to examing
and audit the accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutually

agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors”.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Asutosh Raulo, Managing Director of the Company, be and
s hereby authorised to =sign and submit the necessary applicatien and forms with
appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as he may in his
absalute discretion desem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the
purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD. PLACE: - MUMBAI.
/T‘}/e DATE : 02.09.2017
s " E; i

i ¥

ASUTOSH B. RAULO
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574

NOTES TO NOTICE

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in

respect of Item No. 3 is annexed hereto.

. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY OR PROXIES TG ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL ON
HIS BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument
of Praxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement

of the mesting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company caring
voling rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy

shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain clased
from 25" September, 2017 to 30th September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting,
the Attendance Slip enclesed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein
details of their OP ID and Client ID / Folio Mo,

All documents referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours en all working days except
public holidays between 10.30 a. m. and 05.30 p. m. up to the date of the Annual General
Meeting.

As 8 measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual
General Meeting, Therefore members gre requested to bring their copy of the Annual

Report to the Meeting.

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the information
ready.

The Registrar of Company is M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd, Unit - 1, Luthra
Industrial Premises, 1% Floor, 44-E, M. Vasanti Marg, Andheri - Kurla Road, Safed Pool,
Andheri — East, Mumbai — 400072, All concerned are requested to send their documents
and address all their correspondence directly to the above registrar,

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes
pertaining to their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and
branch detalls, MICR code and IFSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney,
change of address, change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, ete., to their
depository participant (DP). Changes intimated to the DP will then be automatically
reflected in the Company's records which will help the Company and the Company's
Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd to provide efficient
and better services. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate
such changes ta M/s, Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
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12,

14,

15:

16,

18,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Members helding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their
holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and
for ease of portfolio management. Members can contact the Company or The Registrar of

the Company for assistance in this regard

.Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio

are requested to send to the Company or M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd, the details
of such folios tegether with the share cerlificaies for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A
consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite changes

In case of joint holders attending the AGM. the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to

vole.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination Is

available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form Na,
5H-13. Members holding shares in physical form may submit the same to the Registrar of
the Company. Members holding shares In electronic form may submit the same to their
respective depository participant

To support the 'Green Initiative', Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are
requested to register the same with the company's share Transfer Agents Sharex Dynamic
(India) Pvt. Ltd.

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the twenty-second AGM is
annexed

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address
immediately to the company/ Share Transfer Agent, Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.

.The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandated the submission of

Permanent Account Mumber (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN [o their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demeat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to  M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India)
Private Limited

The Notice of the AGM and Annual Report of the Company for 2016-17 circulated to the

member of the Company by electronic mode to those members whose e-mail address are
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

registered with the Company/Depository. Will also be made available on the Company's

webhsite at " wwwd hesl.ocodn™

19, The business sat out in the notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and

the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other

information refating to 2-voting are given in this netice.

20. A Road MAP showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is given at the end of this

Motice

Voting through electronic means

HERS

11.

II.

v,

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20
of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by
the Companies {(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and
Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members
facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM ("remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL).
The facility for voting through baliot paper shall be made available at the AGM and
the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-
voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.
The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may
aiso attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
The remote e-voting period commences on 27" Sept,, 2017 (9:00 am) and ends on
29t Sept, 2017 (5:00 pm}. During this period members’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
23™ Sept., 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for wvoting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.
The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:
A.In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email 1Ds
are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s}] :

REGD, OFF.: OFFICE N, B4, 8™ FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 47VE, N, ML JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPORLE- WEST, MUMBAT - #0011
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; "AGM.pdf" with your Client ID or Folio No.
as password, The said PDF file centains your user ID and password/PIN for
remote e-vating. Please note that the password is an initial password.

(i} Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww. evoting. nsdl.com/

(iii} Click on Shareholder - Login

(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above.
Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new
password of your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination
thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting apens. Click on remaote e-voting: Active
Voting Cycles,

(vii)Select "EVEN" of "Harmony Capital Services Limited”.

(vili)Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and
alsa "Canfirm” when prompted,

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to wote, to the
Scrutinizer  through e-mail to  sumanmsureka@yahoo.com ar
harmonycsl@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receivas physical copy of the Motice of AGM [for members
whose emaill IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository

Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

(i} Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip

far the AGM:
['Evé'm"[ngmg;g e-voting Event Number) | USERID |  PASSWORD/PIN
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V1.

VIL.

VIIT,

[X.

X1

11,

¥I1I.

HIV,

107 g

(i} Please follow all steps from 51 No. {ii) to 51 No. (xii) above, to cast vote.
In case of any queries, you may refer the Freguently Asked Questions (FAQs)
for Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the
downloads section of_www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-
5480,

If you are already registered with NSDL for remete e-voting then you can use

your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details
of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid
up eguity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 237
Sept., 2017,

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after dispatch of the netice and helding shares as of the cut-off date
i.e. 23@ Sept.,2017, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.ca.in or Issuer/ RTA.

Howevwver, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you
can use your existing user 1D and password for casting your vote. If you forgat
your password, you can reset your password by using “"Forgot User
Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdi.com or contact NSDL at
the fallowing toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote

through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM,

A person, whose name s recorded in the register of members or in the register
of beneficial owners maintzined by the depositories as on the cut-off date only
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the
AGM through ballot paper.

Ms, Suman Murarilal Sureka, Company Secretary (Membership No. 6842)
Proprietor of M/s. Suman Sureka & Associates has been appointed for as the
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize
the voting and remote e-veting process in a fair and transparent manner,

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which vaoting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use

of "remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” or "Poling Paper” for all those members

b Yonomanl iE.'_'|;r.:Z-.f=|"l< 17



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

FATR

VI,

BY ORDER OF
For HARMONY

who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the
remake e-voting facility,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will
first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast
throuah remote e-voling in the presence of at |least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast
in favour ar against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him In
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting
farthwith,

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on
the website of the Company "“www.hcsl.co.in® and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall aiso be immediately forwarded to
the BSE Limited, Mumbal.

THE BOARD
CAPITAL SERVICES LTD, PLACE: - MUMBAL

/7) DATE : 02.09.2017

ASUTOSH B. RAULO

MANAGING DI
DIM: 1589574
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

B Y T e [ e oy Pl -
ExDianatory otatement

o %

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business menticned under Item Nos. 3

of the accompanying MNotice!

Item No. 3

This explanatory statement is provided though strictly not required as per Section 102 af

the Act.

M/s. B. M. Gattani & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No, 113536W,
with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India) were appeinted as the statutory
auditors of the Company for a period of Five at the Annual General Meeting [AGM) of the
Company held on Sept 30, 2015, to hold office fram the conclusion of the twenty-one AGM

till conclusion of the twenty-five AGM ta be held in the year 2019,

As per provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act, their appointment for the above tenure is
subject to ratification by members at every AGM. Accordingly, ratification of the members
is being sought for appointment of statutory auditors as per the proposal contained in the

Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Resclution at item No. 3 for approval by the Members.

REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 84, 87 FLOOK, ASTRAL CENTRE, 47078, N. ML JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAL - 400 011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Wone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel {KMP) of the Company or their relatives
is, any way concerned or interested in the Resofution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD. PLACE: - MUMBAL.
D . DATE : 02.09.2017

ASUTOSH B. RAULO
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1588574

REGD. OFF.: QFFICE N0, 84, 8™ FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 4708, N, AL JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPORLE WEST, MUMBAI - 400 011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Venue: Office No. 8A. 8 Floor. Astral Centre,
ll—mest. ’
Mumlm 400011

- Date & Time: 307 September 2017 at 11.00 am.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ta
The Shareholders,

The Directors present the 23™ ANNUAL REPORT of Harmony Capital Services Limited (The
Company) along with the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended on 31%

March 2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

A summary of your Company's Financial Perfarmance for the Financial Year ended 315

March 2017 is given below: -

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS Financial Year | Financial Year
2016-2017 2015-2016
Revenue from operation 13,31,460 (8,42,109)
' Profit Befora Tax (PBT) 5,86241 | (13,51,212)
| Profit After Tax (PAT) 4,89,431 | (13,51,212)
Less :- Prior year tax adjustments | NIL NIL
f Add :- Balance b/f from the previous year (17,781,882) | (16,430,671)
| Balance available for Appropriation (17,292,451) | (17,781,882)
Less - Transferred to General Reserve MIL MIL
Proposed Dividend MNIL 1 NIL
Balance Carriad to Balance Sheet (17,292,451) | {17,781,882) |

REGD, OFF.: OFFICE NO. 34 57" FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 47005 ¥, M. JOSTH MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAT — 400 011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

3. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

16|~

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as required under
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 (herein after referred to as "the Act”) form an
integral part of this Report, ANMNEXURE - A

NUMBER OF MEEINGS OF THE BOARD

During Financial Year 2016-17 Four Board Meetings were held by the Company on 13%
May.,2016, 287 July., 2016, 14" Oct.,2016 and 18™ Jan,,2017. The intervening gap
between the meetings was prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 and clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement entered with the BSE. The number of Committee Meeting held during
the Financial Year 2016-17 forms part of the Corporate Governance Repart.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the Sections 134(5) of the Companies Act, The Board of Directors to the best

of their knowledge and ability confirmed that:

{a)in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures;

{b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

{c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) they have lgid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and

such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONELS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, and that of Articles of
Assoclation of the Company, Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala (DIN;00335070)Director
of the Company retires by rotation at this AGM of the Company and being eligible, offers
himself for reappointment. In accordance with the provision of the Act, the Articles of
Assaciation of the Company, and as per the Clause 49 of the listing agreement entered

with Stock Exchange. The Company has received declarations from all the Independent

REGD. OFF.: OFFTCE SO, 8A, 8™ FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 4700, ¥, 3L JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAL - 400 011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Directors confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed both
under Section 149 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the BSE.

The Directaors of the Company have appointed Mr.Sunil Biharilal Kataria as the Chief
Financial Officer with effect frem 17th October 2016 for a period of five years

Mr. Asutosh Raulo, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Executive Director, Mr. Sunil Biharilal Kataria, CFO and Mr. Marendra Kumar, Compliance
Officer of the Company have been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014. None of the KMP has resigned during the year under review.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has received declarations from aifl the Independent Directors of the

Company confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-
section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange
Beard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING
The Independent Directors of the Company met on 14! October 2016 during the year

inter-alia to discuss:
a. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of the

Company as a whole.

b, Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking in to account the
views of Executive and No-Executive Directors.

c. Evaluation of Quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and

reasonably perform its duty.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board

committeas, and Individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the
corporate governance reguirements as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obiligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 ('SEBI Listing
Regulations’).
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The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of criteria such as the board compesition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, Information and functioning, etc. as provided by the
Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
on January 5, 2017.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the compaosition of committees,

effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual
director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be

discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors
and the board as a whele was evaluated, taking inte account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the board meelting that
followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the performance of the board,
its committeas, and Individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of
independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director

being evaluated.

10, POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company's policy on directers’ appeintmant and remuneration and other matters
provided in Section 178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance
Report, which is a part of this report.

11, AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT.

18]

The Shareholder of the Company in the 219 Annual General Meeting held on 30"
Sept., 2015 had approved Appointment of M/s. B. M. Gattani & Co., Chartered Accountants
fReg. No. 113536W) Auditors of the Company, untll the conclusion of 25th Annual
General Meeting of the Company and authorized the Board to fix their remuneration. In
terms of the requirements of the Act, their appointment is require to be ratified by the

Members As per the provisions of Section 139 their appointment is required to be ratified
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

in every Annual General Meeting and being eligible for appointment the Diraectors
recommended for their reappointment for ratification. The Company has received their
consent and a certificate as required under Section 139 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
from them to the effect that they qualify for their re-appeintment, if made and it would be
within the prescribed limits under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

12.AUDIT COMMITTEE
The details pertaining to the composition of the audit committee are Included in the

Corporate Governance Report, which is a part of this report

i3.. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2015 the company has
appeinted Mrs, Manisha Agarwal, Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company for F.Y 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith as

"Annexure B

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER
SECTION 186.

There are no loans, Guarantees made under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 186
(4) of the Act, the details of investments made by the Company are given in the Notes to

the Financial Statements.

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are ne contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to section 188(1) of
the companies Act, 2013. The Company has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at http://www. hcsl.co.in/download/corporate_governance/Related-party-

transaction-policy.pdf

16. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES NAD ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary and Associate Company or Joint venture
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on
account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of

the balance sheet.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND COMPANY AFFAIRS:
Your Company has earned total revenue of ¥ 1331 lakhs in Financial Year 2016-17 as

compared to Lass of 8,42 lakhs in Financial Year 2015-16. The profit after tax in Financial
Year 2016-17 is ¥ 4.89 |acs as compared to Loss #13.51 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15,

DIVIDEND

Due to non-availability of sufficient funds, your directors express their inability to

recommend any dividend for the vear under review.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower palicy in
terms of the Listing Regulaticns, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task Force Comprising
senior executives of the Company. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower
through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line or a letter to the task Force to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee, The Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower policy may be

accessed on the website of the Company "“www.hcsl.co.in”

RISK MANAGEMENT

As per the Act, and as part of good corpeorate governance the Company has constituted
the Risk Management Committee. The Committee is required to lay down the procedures
to inform to the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures and the
Board shall be responsible for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management
plan and policy far the Company. The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainahle
business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active appreach in reporting,

evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key

Aoyl :.‘\|-.|-'|'-fillh-l,.
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ochjective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to  Risk
Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues,

The Committee reviewed the risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis carried out
by the management. It was specifically confirmed to the Committes by the MD & CEO and
the CFO that the mitigation plans are finalized and up to date, owners are identified and
the progress of mitigation actions are monitorad,

22.SHARE CAPITAL

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2017 was 2
30,009,000/-. During the year under review, the Company has naot issued shares with
differential voting rights nor granted any stocks options or sweat equity. As on 31st March,
2017 none of the Directors of the Company hoids instrument convertible into equity shares

of the Company.

23.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance
and adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), The Company has also implemented several best
Corporate Governance practices as prevalent globally. The Report on Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations Forms an integral part of this
Report. A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the Statutory
Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses {b) to (i) of sub-reguiation (2) of regulation
46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 are annexed to this
Report. The requisite Certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report on Corporate

Governance.

24, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The detajls in respect of Internal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the

Management discussion & Analyses, which forms part of this Report.
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25 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ( Listing Regulations),
is presented in separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required pursuant to section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company are not applicable to the Company, as the Company has not

employed any employees whose salary exceeds the prescribed limits.

27.DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE
[PREVENTATION, PROHIBITOON AND REDRESSAL | ACT, 2013
The Company has in place a policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment in line with the

reguirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Preservation,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this
policy. This Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company. The Company has

not recelved any complaint of sexual harassment during the Financial Year 2016-2017

28.PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE LISTING AGREEMENT LISTING
The Equity Shares of the Company are at present listed with the following Stock

Exchanges:-

Jaipur Stock Exchange Ltd i Malviya Nagar, Jaipur — 302 017

The Bombay Stock Exchange : Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 5t,, Mumbai
Limited

Ahmedabad Stock  Exchange : Kamdhenu Complex, Panjara Pole, Ahmedabad
Limited

20. PAYMENT OF LISTING FEES

The Company has paid listing fee to the Bombay Stock Exchange and has not paid listing

fee to the Jalpur and Ahmedabad Stock Exchanges.
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30. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and ocutgo as required under Section 134 ({3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 is furnished in as

Sr. No. | Conservation | Technology | Absorption Foreign Remark |
fE Exchange
o el gy Eamings
And Outgo
¥ NIL | NIL NIL NIL N.A

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledgement with
gratitude’s for the support and assistance to the Company's Bankers, Shareholders and
Customers, Your Directors place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted
services of the executives and staff at all levels of the Company, to the growth & success of

the Company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD PLACE: - MUMBAL.
/) DATE : - 02.09.2017
Al

ASUTOSH B. RAULD
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year ended 31st March, 2017 as stipulated under Regulation 34 (2) (e) read with Schedule VB
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).
Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward looking statements that
invalve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company's
arowth and strategy. The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any
of the apinions or forward locking statements expressed in this report consequent to new

information or developments, events or otherwise,

The managemeant of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and
threats, Initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for
the future. This outlock Is based on management's own assessment and it may vary due to

future economic and other future developments in the country.

The operational performance and future gutlook of the business has been reviewed by the

management based on current resgurces and future development of the Company

ECOMNOMIC OVERVIEW OF FINANCE INDUSTRY

Financial Services are fundamental to economic growth and development, Banking savings
and investments insurance and debt and equity financing help private citizens save money,
guard against uncertainty and build credit, while enabling businesses to start up, expand,
increase efficiency and compete in local and International market. For the poar, the services
reduce vulnerability and enable people to manage the assets avallable to them In ways that

generate income and options.

India has a diversified financial sector, which is undergeoing rapid expansion. The sector
comprises commercial banks, Insurance companies, non-banking financial companies, co-

operatives, pension funds, mutual funds and other smaller financial entities. The financial
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

sector in India is predominantly a banking sector with commercial banks accounting for more
than 60 per cent of the total assets held by the financial system.

India's services sector has always served the country’s economy well, accounting for about 66
par cent of the gross domestic product (GDP). In this regard, the financial services sector has
been an important contributor,

India is today one of the most vibrant global economies, on the back of robust banking and
insurance sectors. The country is projected to become the fifth largest banking sector globally
by 2020, as per a joint report by KPMG-CIL. The report also expects bank credit to grow at a
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 17 per cent in the medium term leading to better
credit penetration. Life Insurance Council, the industry body of life insurers in the country also
prajects a CAGR of 12-15 per cent over the next few years for the financial services segment.

Also, the relaxation of foreign investment rules has received a positive response from the
Insurance sector, with many companies announcing plans to increase their stakes in joint
ventures with Indian companies. Over the coming guarters there could be a series of joint
venture deals between global insurance glants and local players.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY,
As there are no subsidiaries of the Company, Investment made in Subsidiaries is NIL.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operates in single reported segment with main business of Finance and Share

Trading activity.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

There are several large and profitable opportunities for Financial Companies and the sector
plays an important rele in the Indian financial system. The key is for the Financial Companies
sector to graw in a prudential manner while focusing on financial innevation and in having in
place, the adeguate risk management systems and procedures before entering into risky
areas. The regulator constantly endeavors to balance the multiple objectives of financial
stability, consumer and depositor protection and regulatory arbitrage concerns.

The Company is ameongst the few Financial Companies that offers a full range of Retail and

Corporate products and services, A balance in the mix as a preferred partner for all financial
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needs of the customer. We believe our digital assets across social, mobile and web, providing

reach, operating efficlency and improved customer experience will be an opportunity for us to

capitalize on in the coming years.

IL will be critical to retain talent at the right cost for effectively building a high performance

crganization with an engaged and young workforce, Adequate funding at the right cost and

tenure will be critical to achieve business growth.

Internal Financial control System and their Adequacy

26| Pige

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements, some of which are outlined below,

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting
Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue
to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable. These are in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles in India.

Your Company operates in an ERP system, and has many of its accounting records stored
in an electronic form and backed up periodically, The ERP system is configured to ensure
that all transactions are integrated seamlessly with the underlying books of account. Your
Company has automated processes to ensure accurate and timely Updation of various

master data in the underlying ERP system,

Your Company has a robust financial closure self-certification mechanism wherein the line
managers certify adherence to wvaricus accounting policies, accounting hygiene and

accuracy of provisions and other estimates.

Your Company In preparing its financial statements makes judgments and estimates
based on sound policies and uses external agencies to verify/ validate them as and when

appropriate.
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The Management periodically reviews the financial performance of your Campany against
the approved plans across various parameters and takes necessary action, wheraver

Necessary.
Human Resource

The Company has excellent combination of experienced and talented employees. The
Company also undertakes on regular basis various training programmes to keep its
employees updated on new technical developments and information which directly results
in optimum capacity utilization and cost affectiveness. The Company's relation with its
employees continues to be cordial. The Company always reciprocates commitment to its

employees in order ta motivate them to perform the best

Risk & Concerns
Risks are integral aspects of business, Evaluation of risk and its management
becomes more important in the giobal scenario especially when the company is trying to
penetrate the global markets. The management of your company consistently analyzes the
various risks associated with the business and adopts relevant risk management practices
to minimize the adverse impact of these risks both external and Internal developments are
assessed reqularly, Fund raising both in the form of debt syndication, IPO, Rights, FCCB,
ECE and other forms is dependent upon government policies, performance of capital
markets, and central banks decisions, Also in this era of liquidity crunch and volatile capital

markets, there is fair amount of liguidity and financial risk from the clients.

Future OQutlook

The Cutiook of the Company for the year ahead is to diversify risk and stabilize its asset
quality. The Corporate Finance Division will adopt a cautious approach and focus on customer
relationships. This division will look to grow its supply chain, structurad finance and leasing
business. A specialized Remedial team will focus on the recovery and rehabilitation of

nonperforming assets.
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Cautionary Statement:

Statements in foregoing paragraphs of this report describing the current industry
structure, outlook, opportunities, etc., may be construed as “forward looking statements”,
based on certain assumptions of future events over which the Company exercises no
control. Therefore, there can be no guarantee as to their accuracy. These statements
involve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those that may be implied by these forward locking statements.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD PLACE: - MUMBAL.
) y DATE ;- 02.09.2017
e §
Pout

ASUTOSH B. RAULO
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company beliaves that good corporate governance is essential to achieve long-term
corporate goals and to enhance stakeholder wvalue, There is no one universal maodel of a
corporate governance code, Different environments require specific solutions to meet the
demands of legal compliances and regulations. However there is a single thread, which
weaves through the tapestry of governance that calls for the affairs of a Company to be
controlled and regulated in a manner that is transparent, ethical and accountable. In pursuit
of this objective, your Company is committed to achieving transparency in all its dealings,
providing high guality products and services to its customers and stakeholders. This places a
significant emphasis on integrity, proper internal controls and regulatory compliances, which
cannet be compromised. The basic philosophy of Corporate Governance in your Company has
been to achieve business excellence, to enhance shareholder value, keeping in view the needs

and the interest of all its stakeholders and customers,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

The board has developed Corporate Governance Guidelines to help Ffulfill, our corporate
responsibility towards our stakeholders. These guidelines ensure that the Board will have the
necessary authority and processes in place to review and evaluate our operation when
required. Further, these guidelines allow the Board to make decisions that are independent of
the management. The Board may change these guidelines from time to time to effectively

achieve our stated objectives,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A, The constitution of the Board
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of your Company Is responsible for and is committed
te sound principles of the corporate governance in the Company. The Board plays a
crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the interest of the Shareholders
and other Stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practice, under which
we strive to maintain an effective, informed and independent Board to ensure best
practice,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

As on 31* March 2017, the Board of Harmony capital services limited. Consists of 4
Directors, two of whom are non-executive and Independent. Shri K. K. Jhunjhunwala
represent the Promoter group. Shri Asutosh Raulo is the Chairman and Managing Director
of the Company.

According to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement if the Chairman Is an executive, at least
half of the board should consist of non-executive, independent directors, this provision is
now met at Harmony capital services Ltd. All non-executive directors are persons of
eminence, and bring a wide range of expertise and experience to the Board,

As per statutory reguirements, at least two third of the Board should consist of retiring
directors Of these, one third are liable to retire by rotation every vear and if eligible,
offers themselves for reappointment subject to consent of members in meeting, Three

directors in Harmony Capital services Ltd. will be retiring directors

B. Attendance record of directors

The Company's Governance Policy, which Is In pursuance with the Listing Agreement, is
strictly followed by the Board. The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide
an Company's business policy aleng with the other Board business. However, in case of a2
special and urgent business need, the Board approval is taken by passing resolution by
circulation, as permitted by law, which is then confirmed in the ensuing Board Meeting,
The composition of the Board and the attendance record of all the directors at the four
Board meetings held during 2016-2017:

[ Sr. No. | Mame of Director Designation | Board Meetings |  Last Annual
‘ Attended General Meeting
Attended (Held
| on 30.09.2016)
1 Asutosh Raulo Chairman & MD 4 YES
2 | Krishna Kumar Director 4 ] YES
Jhunjhunwaia
"~ 3 | Balaji Bhagwat Raut Director 4 YES
4 Pooja Lalchand Kumawat Director 4 YES

The Chairman briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall performance of the Company,
followed by presentations by the Executive, The non-executive directors are also given
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opportunities to express their respective opinions. A detailed report is also placed at every

Board Meeting. The Board also reviews:
» Compliance with statutory / regulatory requirements and review of major legai issues.
« Adoption of quarterly / half yearly / annual results.

C. Outside Directorships and Membership of Board Committees.
As mandated by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, none of the
Directors are members of more than ten Board level Committees nor are they Chairman
of more than five Committees in which they are members. The below table gives the
details of the composition of the Board, attendance and details of Committee

Memberships and Committee Chairmanships in other Companies.

Directorship in Membership
sr. Listed
Name of Director Unlisted Public of Board
No. Companies
Limited Companies Committees
1 Asutosh Raulo o NIL NIL NIL
Krishna Kumar
2 MNIL NIL NIL
Jhunjhunwala
3  Balaji Bhagwat Raut MIL NIL NIL
Pooja Lalchand Kumawat NIL WIL MIL

D. Mumber of Board meetings held.
The Board of Director had met 4 (Four) times on the following dates: 13" May.,2016,
28" July., 2016, 14™ Oct., 2016 and 18% Jan,,2017. The maximum gap between any two

meetings was less than 4 months.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

i Constitution and Compasition of the Audit Committee
With a view to ensure compliance with the various requirements under the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Harmony Capital
services Ltd, has set up its Audit Committes. The Company has been taking

measures from time to time to improve the effectiveness of the Committee,

The Audit Committee consists of Four Directors:
1. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

2. Shri Asutosh Raulo
3. Shrl Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala
4, Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat

Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut is Chairman of the Committee and Independent Directar,
Shri Asutosh Raulo is Managing Director, Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala is
Promoter Director and Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat is the Independent directors.

Ii. Meetings and Attendance.
During 2016-17, the audit committee met 4 (Four) times on 9% May, 2016, 254
July., 2016, 10" Oct.,2016 and 16™ Jan.,2017. The meetings were scheduled well in

advance and were attended by the members of the Committee.

NOMINATION B REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a. Constitution and Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED has set up its Nomination & Remuneration
Commitiee to review the remuneration package of the executive directors and for
recommending suitable revisions to the Beard., It should be noted that the
remuneration of the Managing Director and Executive Director is subject to the
approval of the Board of Director and members as well as such other approvals as may
be required. Besides, approval of the Central Government may also be necessary in
certain circumstances. The Company has been taking measures from time to time to
improve the effectivenass of the committes. The remuneration committee consists of

four Directors:

Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut : CHAIRMAN AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
2. 5hri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala : PROMOTER DIRECTOR
3. 5Shri Asutosh Raulo : MANAGIND DIRECTOR
4, Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

b. Meetings and Attendance,
There is four meeting of remuneration committee was held on 15™ April., 2016, 287
July., 2016, 14" October.,2016 and 20" Jan.,2017. As there were no significant
changes in the existing structure/palicy, which was required to be discussed.
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Mo Remuneration has been paid to Directors

STAKEHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

33

II.

[11.

Constitution and Composition of the Stakeholders/Investors Grievance Committee

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committes was set up with the objective of
speedy redressal of investor's queries and complaints. The committee specifically looks
into the investor's complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of
annual report, non-receipt of dividend, etc, In addition, the committee also looks into
matters, which can facilitate better investor's services and relations. The Company has
been taking measures from time to time to improve the effectiveness of the

committee,

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee consists of three directors:
1. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
2. Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
3. 5hri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala : PROMOTER DIRECTOR

Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut, is Chairman of the Committee, Ms, Pogja Lalchand Kumawat
is Independent director and Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhuhwala is a Promoter Director of
the Company. The minutes of the Committee meetings are placed at the Board
Meetings from time to time. All valid shares transfers received during the year
have been acted upon. Four meetings were held during the year 2016-17 on 207 day
May 2016, 14" day July., 2016, 7* day October.,216 and 27th day of January 2017, All
the Members were attended all the Meetings.

Investors Complaints received and resolved during the Year
During 2016-17 Trading In the Shares of the Company is in Demate and physical both
form. During the year the NIL complaints were received.

Name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer:
Shri Narendra Kumar

Compliance Officer

Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

470-B, N. M, Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli -West,
Mumbai - 400011,

Risk Management:
The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk /

assessment and minimization procedures. The Board shall periodically review the same.

The Risk Management Committee consists of three directors:

1. Shri Asutosh Raulo : CHAIRMAN
2. Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala : PROMOTER DIRECTOR
3. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Two Meetings of Risk Management Committee were held on 20% day May 2016 and 27th
day of lanuary 2017

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
l.  Annual General Meeting{AGM)

| Financial Year 'I'"D_a te Time Venue
2013-14 30.09.2014 | 10.30 A.M | PLOT NO. 278,
201415 | 30.09.2015 | 10,30 A, M | VIJAYWADI PATH NO. 6,
i'z'ﬂ15~16 30.09.2016 | 11.00A. M | DHER KA BALAJI, JAIPUR- 302016
| Rajasthan

ii. No Special Board Resclution has been passed

DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions:

There were no related party transactions, pecuniary transactions made by the Caompany with
its promaters, directors, management and their reiatives, etc. that may have potential
conflicts with the interest of the Company at large,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

CEQ/CFO Certification:
A required by the Listing Regulation, the CEQ and CFO Certification is provided in this Annual
Report,

Review of Directors’ Responsibility Staterment:

The Board in its report have confirmed that the annual accounts for the yvear eanded March 31,
2017 have been prepared as per applicable accounting standards and policies and that
sufficient care has been taken for maintaining adeguate accounting records.

Penalties and Structures:
No penalty or structure was impesed on the Company by any Stock Exchange, SEBI or other

authaority for non-compliance of any matter related the Capital Market.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has formulated a code of cenduct for the Board members and Senior Management
of the Company, All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed their
compliance with the code. A declaration to this effect is signed by the Chairman of the Board

of Directors of the Company is given elsewhere in the Annual Report,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
a) News, Releases etc: The Company has its own website www.hcsl.co.in and all vital
information relating to the company and its performance including Financial Result,
performance updates and corporate presentations etc. are regularly posted on the
website.
b) Investors Relation: The Company's website contains a separate dedicated section

"Investor Relation” where share holders information is availabie.

GEMNERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATIONS
Annual General Meeting

Date, Time & Venue: Saturday, 30th September 2017 at 11,00 am
At Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 470/B, N. M, Joshi Marg,
Chinchpokli- West, Mumbai - 400 011

A. Dividend
Mo dividend is declared,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

B. Dates of Book Closure
Information about the Book Closure dates has been provided in the Notice covering the
AGM, which forms a part of the Annual Report,

Audit Qualifications
Strategic decisions were taken during the wyear resulting in ungualified Ffinancial

statements of the Company,

Training of Board Members
The Company has not yet adopted any training programme for the members of the
Board

Whistle Blower Policy
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and upon recommendation by the
Audit Committee, the Board of Directors, approved and adopted the Whistle Blower
Policy. This Policy can be viewed on the Company's website viz. www. hcsl.co.in in the
"Corporate Governance” Section.

C. Share Transfer System and the Scheme of transfer-cum-demat.
Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the
Company. The Share Transfer Committee attends the share transfer formalities very
frequently depending on the number of transfers and Company has appointed
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to Sharex Dynamic (India), Unit - 1, Luthra
Industrial Premises, 1™ Floor, 44-E, M, Vasanti Marg, Andheri — Kurla Road, Safed Poo!,
Andheri - East, Mumbai — 400072 for Share Transfer procedures.

bD. Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, - 530055
ISIN for Dematerialisation - INE264MN01017

1. Listing of Securities
The Jalpur Stock Exchange end Ahmedabad Stock Exchange had suspended the
trading of equity shares of the Company due to non compliance with certain

formalities.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

The listing fees for the financial year 2015-2017 have been paid to The Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited, As far as the other stock exchange is concerned, Company
has not paid the listing fees to these exchanges.

2. Market Price & Data
Following table gives the monthly market high and lows of your Company on the

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai.

Stock price data at BSE

Sr. Stock Price Data of BSE High Low
No. {(Month wise) (%) (%)
1 | April 2016 M. T N.T
2 May 2016 5.69 5.69
3 June 2016 | N. T CNT |
4 July 2016 ' N. T N.T
5 August 2016 NT | N. T
6 September 2016 MN.T N.T
7 | October 2016 T 569 | 569 |
] November 2016 N.T N.T
9 | December 2016 N. T ' N. T
10 [ January 2017 NT | N.T
11 | February 2017 N, T N.T
12 | March 2017 N.T | N.T

I —
M. T stands for Not Traded

E. Address for Correspondence
Investors and shareholders can correspond with the registered office as well as
corporate Address of the company at the following addresses:
Registered Office:  Office No. 84, 87 Floor, Astral Centre, 470-8B,
M. M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli -West, Mumbai - 400 011,

F. Committees of the Board
1. Audit Committee
2. Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee

3. Share Transfer Committee
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

4, Remuneration Committes

Management Discussion and Analysis Report {(MDA)
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA) have been attached to the
Directors’ Report and forms part for this Annual Report.,

. Warning against Insider Trading

Comprehensive guidelines advising and cautioning the management staff and other
relevant business associates on the procedure to be followed while dealing with the
securities of your Companies are in place. In light of the SEBI [Insider Trading]
Amendment Regulations, 2002, a fresh set of guidelines is being issued by the
company on the subject. The code of conduct and corporate disclosure practices
framed by the company will help in ensuring compliance ef the amended regulations.

Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained the certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, which also attached herewith. This
report is annexed to the Directors” Report for the year 2016-17. This certificate will be

sent to the stock exchanges, along with the annual return to be filed by the company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD PLACE: - MUMBAI.

) DATE :-02.09.2017

L a "
Pt

ASUTOSH B, RAULD
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

ANNEXURE - A
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the FY 2015-15
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i. |CIN L67120MH1594PLC288180
ii. | Registration Date 19.09,1934

iii. | Name of the Company | Harmony Capital Services Limited

iv. | Category/Sub-category | Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-

of the Company Government Company

v, | Address of the Office No. 8A, 8" Floar, Astral Centre, 470/B, N. M.
Registered office, Tel, Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli- West, Mumbai - 400 0i1
No, 022-23001206

vi. | Whether listed company | Yes (listed on BSE, JSE AND ASE)

vii. | Name, Address and M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited.
Contact details of Luthra Ind Premises, Unit-1, Safed Pool,
| Registrar and Transfer Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),
Agent Mumbai-400 072,

Phone: 022 2B51 5644

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY.
The husiness activity of your company is investing in Shares and Securities. (The total turnover of your
Company'sis ¥ 13.31 Lacs). Met Profit of the Company is ¥ 4.89 Lacs.

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDAIRY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NOT APPLICABLE

5i. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the company
= ! i
= _'_{_,_.f—"‘"f
S Tm—

_--"‘_'-r.-'_'_._(—._ﬂ_._

e
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

4. SHREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup s= percentage of Tota! Equity)
I. CATEGORY-WISE SHAREHOLDING

Citegory of No. of shares held at the heginning of the
Sharehelders “year Mo, of shares held at the end of the year

Yof -C'hanges
Total total During
| Shares | the Year

Demate Physical | Total “%of total = Demate
Shares

Physicai

A. Promaters
I. Indian

u_] Inchividual Hut
345000 0 345000 L1.50 | 343000 | 0 | 125000 11.50 |

B emraliSmate Gow | |

ST
1287700 G | 1287700 4291 | §2R7700 0| 1287700 4291
diFins ¢ Ganks | |

e14ny Other specify

 Sub Totali A}T) | 1632700 1632700 50.41 | 1632700 | | 1632700 | saan |

Il Fareign

a¥ Indv MR For Ind

bl Badics Comporate

¢} lstitutions

' &) Anw Other Spacify

Sub TotliA)NZ)

4] a 0 0 1] 0 a 0

i
&) Crealifisd For Inv. ‘

Total Prometer |
fatead) 1632700 | O | 1632700 | 5441 | 1632700 0| 1632700 | 5441 |

| B.Public Share-}EI:_ll_:_r!ng i

[ [matmmriong

| a3 Mutual Funds

| b} Fins ¢/ Banks

¢} ContralState Gove

d} Venture Cap Fund

e} Insurance Carmpis}

11 Foreign [ns Invest

&) Fareign Ven Cap In

It} Chmalified For.lmw i [
[

1} Any Ogher Specifv —

REGD. OFF.: OQFFICE N0, 84, 87 FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470705 N, ¥ JOSHT MARG, CHINCHPORLL- WEST, MUMBAL - 40011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

sub Total(BN1) _
i1 Men- Tnstitutions
&}Bodics Corporates sso| as;ool sasso| 145 35| 43000 | 43035 | 144 | o
Eindmwvidnals |
1 ugio Bs 2-Lac
_______ . 06637 | 544500 | 654132 ZLED | 11i847 | 542800 | B54647 .82 1]
i} above Rs2-Lac | )
SE9L1E 0 569118 18.56 569118 0 569118 1E.96 I 0
ciealified Tor I l
dany Cthier Cle-Mem [
) I = .
| ONRI 0| 107400 | 101400 3.38 o] 101600 | 1o1e00 | 338 | o
Sub-Towl {BY21 o =
o 679300 | 638300 | 1388200 45.59 | G81000 | 687200 | 1368200 | 4559 | a
TOTAL Public A
Sharelwlders (AYHDB)
579304 GS8500 | 1368200 45.59 H81000 I@E?ZDL'- 1368200 45.59 i
C. Shae hebd by )
Custodin for GRRS and
ADRS
- . S—
| Grand tofaliAfBHCY | 2312000 | £88900 | 3000900 100,00 | 2313700 | 687200 | 2000900 | 100.00 o
. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sr, Shﬂth"h’“ﬁ shareholding at the beginning of the year shareholding at the end of the year
Mame % of e
Total 1 of Total % of Shares Changes
Na. No, of shares % of Shares pledged/ | No.of shares pledged) Dwring
encumberad
of the encumbered of total of the of total
Shares | Company | shares Shares | Company | shares the Year
Irunthunwezia |
1| FirsncePut. Ltd | 1155000 | 3849 0 1155000 38.45 | o
Enshnasumar | |
2 | Jhunjhunwala OO0 3.33 ] TO0GO0 333 | 0
|
Shakhawat |
Corporala
5 | Services Publtd | 133700 442 | G| 132700 442 o
Wirmala
4 | Mhunfrunwala 100000 3 0 100000 El o
KK
Jhaenjhumeata
5 | HUF 5000 o) U B { a
Ravlant
B | Junjhunwala 140000 467 ] 140000 | 467 (8]
| TOTAL 1632700 54.41 a 1632700 §4.41 | 1]

41|

Y e

Ay
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

CHANGE N PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING: NIL

5r.
No. Particulars | Shareholding during the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No.
Shares % of total shares No. Shares % of total shares
of the Company of the Company
| I = .
| ML [
v. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN HOLDERS
{Other than Directors, Promoters and holders of GDRS & ADRS)
5r- Changes in
No. Particulars Shareholding
Shareholding at the beginning of the year N | Shareholding at the end of the year
Mo, Shares % of total share Ingrease Decrease No.Shares | % of total share
LCapital Capital
- =
1 | Archana Paladia 74700 245 74700 P
2 | Babila Pixesh Sharma 34018 113 34018 113
Banhadurmal Maniram
3 | Saini 114800 | 3.83 114900 3.83
4 | Mahendra Saini 102800 | 3431 102000 342
[
5 | Swendra Kumar Sureka ~ BOBoC .69 BO800 169
6 | Anital Sainl 25900 0Be | - - 253900 0.8s
7 | Shukra Capital Lid 23000 0l - 23000 077
% | Darghina Saini 21000 o7 | - 210400 | 070
9 | Pradip Kalyarji lobariputra 20000 Qg7 20000 | 057
| 1D | Vashnayv Tushar | 20000 0E7 | - 107 19853 ! .66

V. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

| sr ' Changes in |
Mo, Particulars Shareholding
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Shares % af total share fncrease | Decrease | Mo Shares s of total share
Capltal Capital
| |
1 | Asulosh Raulo 114800 3.83 | 114900 3183 |

Krishna Kumar ‘

2 | Jhunjhunwala 100000 3.33 - 100000 | 333

42
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5.

HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

INDEETEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
PARTICULARS | SECURED LOANS UNSECURED | DEPOSITS | TOTAL T
EXCLUDING DEPOSITS | LOANS INDEBTEDNESS
NIL ---- JE—— - _I

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Directors andl/or Manager

Sl. No. | Particulars Of Remuneration Mame Of MD Total Amount

ASUTOSH RAULO
Managing Director

1 Gross salary

[a) Salary as per provisions contained in
Section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 = -
(b} Value of perguisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act,

1961

(e} Profits in lieu of salary

under Section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Optlon - -
3 Stock Option o - -
4 .“{':;:irrlmis.sinn |

- a5 % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Dtaers, please specify — - -

6 Total {A) - .

43 |

Ceiling a= per the Act -
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

b. Remuneration to other Directors

| 8I. [ Particulars of | Name of Directors TOTAL |
No.| \
| Remuneration | Rs.
Krishna Kumar Balaji Raut Pooja Kumawat B
Jhunjhunwala
E | 1. Independent Direc . - - -

2 * Fee for attending > - i .
board /
committee meetings

* Commission | = o | = |

* Others, Sitting Fees, - 12000/- | 12000/ | 24000/~

| Total (1) - - - -

@ o B e

2. Other Nen- - - E i
Executive
Directars

7 * Fee for attending - : x -
board /
committee
meetings

8 | « Commission - s - ' -

9 = Others, please - - = -
specify
Total (2) - = s i

Total (B}={1+2) - B . ;

REGD OFF.: OFFICE NO.SA, 57 FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/, ¥, M. JOSAT MARG, CHINCHPOKLL WEST, MUNBEATI - 0011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

¢. Remuneration te key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. \ i
B Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
K Gross salary .
2 {2} Salary as par provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the 3
Income Tax Act, 1981
3 [b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax -
Act, 1951
4 {c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) . =i
Income fax Act, 1961
5 Stock Option (nos) z
K Sweat Equity =
7 Commission 2
- 85 % of profit
- others, specify__.
E Others =
| Tetal 2

RECD, OFF: OFFICE MO, 84, 871 FLOGR, ASTRALC E...'NITRE. TR, N M, JOEHI MARG, CHINCHPORLL- WEST, MUMEBEAIL - 400011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Authority RD/| if any (give

Details)
NCLT/ICOURT A. COMPANY

Type | Sections of the | Brief Penalty /
Companies Act | Description :::S'shm
Compoun
ding
fees
imposed
Authority
| A.COMPANY - — -
Fenalty
Punishmant

Compounding

B. Directors |

Panalty

Punishment

Compounding

C.OTHER OFFIC
IN DEFULT

Penalty |

Punishment

‘Compounding

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD

CHAIRMAN B MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574

PLACE: - MUMBAL.
DATE :-02.09.2017
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION

ANNUAL DECLERATION BY CEQ PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49(1) (D) (11} OF LISTING
AGREEMENT

To,
The Members of the Harmony Capital Services Limited

As the chief executive officer of HCSL and as reguired by clause 49(1) (D) (ii} of the Listing
Agreement, I hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of

the company have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics, forthe F. ¥. 2016-17.

7

ot
Asutosh Raulo
(Managing Director)
DIN: 1589574

Date : 02.09.2017
Place; Mumbai

REGT. OFF. OFFICE NOU&A 8™ FEOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 47078, N, M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOELL- WEST, MUNIBALI- 400010,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Managing director/Chief Executive Officer/ Chief Financial Officer Certification

The Board of Directors,
Harmony Capital Services Limited

We Asutosh Raulo, Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and Sunil Biharilal Kataria,

Chief Financial Officer of Harmony Capital Services Limited to the best of our knowledge and
belief, certify that:

53]

1.

We reviewed the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of
Cash Flows and summery of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information of the Company and the Board Report,

These Statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or emit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the periad
covered by this report.,

The Financial Statements, and other financial information included in this report,
present in all material respects a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs the
Financial Conditions, results of operations and cash flows of the company as at and
for the pericds presented in this report and are in compliance with the existing
accounting standard and/or applicable laws and regulations.

There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s Code of Conduct and ethics as disclosed

to the Company’s Auditers and the Company’s Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and internai
controls over financial reporting for the Company, and we have

a. Designated such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure that
material information relating to the Company.

b. Designed such interna! control over financial reporting or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosures, control and
Procedure,

We haven disclosure, based an our most recent evaolution of the Company's internal
control aver financial reporting, wherever applicable, to the company’s auditor and
the Audit Committee of the Company's Board

a. Any deficiency in design or operation of internal controls that could adversely
affect the company’s liability to record, process, summarize and report financial
data and have confirmed that there have been no material weakness in internal

REGD. OFF.: OFFICE N0, 8A, 5"V FLOOKR, ASTRAL CENTRE 47IE, N. M. JOSHI MARG. CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI - 400011,
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

controls over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to
deficiency.

b. There have been no significant changes in internal control system during the
Wear

¢. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year
and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements:
and

d. There have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become
aware, involving management or an employee having a significant role in the

F& We affirm that we have not denied any personal access to the Audit Committee of
the Company and we have provided protection te whistleblowers from unfair
termination and other unfair or prejudicial employment practices.

8. We further declare that all Board Members and senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the code of conduct and Ethics for the year covered by
this report.

* \“:\.‘
W

- N NS

f--'__ar:l i //“;l\\

L o

i -

Asutosh Raulo ;uﬁr Biharilal Kataria
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 01589574

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02.09.2017

REGD, OFF.: OFFICE NO. 84, 879 FLOOK, ASTRAL CENTRE, 47078, N, M, JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLL- WEST, MUMBAL - 440011,

54';':!;._:;_' 2372 Appoal Repori-2014-17



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

AUDITOR" S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
THE MEMBERS OF
HARMONY CAPITAL SEVICES LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Harmony Capital
Services Limited ('The Company’) for the year ended on 31% march 2017 as stipulated in
chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, pursuant to the listing agreement of the said company with
stock exchanges.

The complisnce of conditions of Corporate Governance is the respansibility of the
management, Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements
of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, subject to the following:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
Stipulated in the provisions as specified in chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, pursuant to listing
agreement of the said company with stock exchanges

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

For and on behalf of
B. M. Gattani & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Balmukund N. Ga
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 02.09.2017 Membership No. 047066
F. R. No. 113536W
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of
HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the standalone Ind. AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of HARMONY CAPITAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315" MARCH
2017, the statement of Profit & Loss Account and the cash flow statement of the Company for

the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Management’s Respansibility for the Standalone Financial Statement.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adegquate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudant; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that aive a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder,.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards regquire that we comply with ethical reguirements and
AN 2

” 5 N
i Ty L

R%tnm‘uﬁ}ﬁu WEST, MUMBAI - 400011,

3 W,&Lmﬂ 4 L

REGD, OFF.: OFFICE N0 &4, 8" FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/8, N, M. J
5611

;L.J'ﬂ\..“lﬂt!'l’ ZRlo-1




HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind.
AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and tha
disclosures in the Standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order ta
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposa of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An
audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone financial statemeants.

We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion an the Standalone financial Statement

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the financial position of the Company as at 31
March 2017 and its financial perfermance including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and regulatory Requirements.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order') issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11} of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we repot that:

d. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

AT, MUMBAL-400 D4 1.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statemeants comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
Rule issued thereunder.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure "B"; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us :

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Standalone
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as reguired on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts,

VI, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Campany.

VII. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Standalone Financial
Statements as to holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and
December 30, 2016 as well as dealings In Specified Bank Notes during the period
during the period from 8™ November 2016 to 30" December 2016, Based on our
inquiries, test check of the Books of account and other details maintained by the
Company and relying an the management representation regarding the holding
and nature of cash transaction, including Specified Bank Notes, we report that
these disclosures are in accordance with the Books of account maintained by the
Company.

FOR B. M. Gattani & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN FHT-E R
¥ .-- 1, \.\
) RO
G (T O
yal
Balmukund N. Gattani ‘l. s ISl
(PROPRIETOR) O
M. No. 047066 \-‘_a__,; :%
F, R, No. 113336W

PLACE : MUMBAIL
DATE :02.09.2017
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

nexure “A" the Audi ' Report

Re: HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED.

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the

Company on the Standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2017, we

report that:

(it}

{iii}

(D

(iv)

(v)

39| F

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets

b. The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to
the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immuovable properties

are held in the name of the Campany.

The Company Is not a trading concern, primarily rendering other business activities.
Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order

Is not applicable

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or

other parties coveraed in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In respect of leans, investments guarantess, and security the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been not complied with company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, The
iring the year and does not have any
ﬁﬁﬁ\ciause 3(v) of the Order are not
*-\.-_;11."

Company has not accepted any deposits

unclaimed deposits. Therefore, the pro

applicable to the Company.
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(vi)

(wii)

(wili)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

It has been explained to us that the maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed
under section 148(1) of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of the clause vi of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(8) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no undisputed  amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty
of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31 March 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payahbie.

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues
of wealth tax, duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, However, accarding ta information and
explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax and
value added tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given ta
us, we are of the opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a

financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further pubiic offer
{including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the course of gur audit,

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company Is not a nidhl company, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
""'tﬁeh"related parti@s are in :Dmpllance
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the QOrder
is not applicable,

(xvl) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,
FOR B. M. Gattani & Co. #xpny,

CHARTERED ACCOUNT, IS A
: L1 'E!i‘l' ".(1-’ I'II.
R e AL Mo T
A2 il B PLACE : MUMBAI
) xS e L DATE : 02.09.2017
Balmukund N. Gattani %2~
(PROPRIETOR) Ndered M4

M. No, 047066
F. K. No. 113536W
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HARMONY
CAPITAL SERVICES LTD. ("the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in canjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control aver financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility (s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controis over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Firancial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeqguate Internal financial

contrels over financial reperting was establish
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls aver
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
ta provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposas in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of managemeant and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets

that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may gccur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subjectrggf;firr_}gik”ph_at the internal financial
g Lo\
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Qver Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR B. M. Gattani & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _ o
N G I o PLACE : MUMBATI
%7 fof .07\ DATE :02.09.2017

Balmukund N. Gattani ..
(PROPRIETOR) k!
M. No. 047066

F. R No. 113536W
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2017

PARTICULARS NOTES AS ON AS ON
NO. 41.03.2017 31.03.2016
L. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
a] Eouity Capital 2 30,009,000 30,009,000
b} Reserve & Surpluas 3 17,292,451} [17.781,.882)
2. Non-Current Liahillties
a) Long-term borrowings .
bl Other long term Liabilities
3. Current Liahilities
a| Short -term horrawings
bl Trade Mayvables - -
o} Dther current Liabilities 250,000 200,000
d] Deferred Tax Liabilicy (Net) 1,810
¢} Short-term provisions 4 110,677 374,173
TOTAL 13,079,026 12,801,291
II. ASBETS
Non-current assets
1. a) Fized asacts
1) Tangible Assets 3 19,850 -
i Intanpible Asseis
iif) Capiral Work-In-Progress -
b1 Non-current Investrments : & 1,916,451 1,976,451
ol Deterred tax asses|net)
ol Long-term loans & advances .
c] Other non-cUITent Assels
2. Current Assets
a) Current Investment T 8,084,858 9 708,142
b Inventories B 442,117 442,117
¢l Trade Receivables -
d} Cash & Bank Balances 9 2,321,253 141,644
¢l Short-term Leans & Advances =
I} Oiher current asseTs 10 294,508 592,937
TOTAL 13,079,036 12,801,291
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanying Motes to Accounts 13 .

The notes form an integral part of theses financial statement
AB PER OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR B. M. GATTANI & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F, R. NO. 113536W
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BALMUKUND N. GATTANI | @&
{(PROPRIETOR]

M. NO. 047066
PLACE : MUMBAIL
DATE :02.09.2017
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

PARTICULARS NOTES YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
NO. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
[. Revenue from Operations - -
II. Gther Income 11 1,331,460 B2, 109
[I. TOTAL REVENUE (I+I1} 1,331,460 (843,200
V. EXPENSES
Employes Beneliks Expenses &0,000
Depriciation 140 =
Other expenses 12 685,079 509,103
TOTAL EXPENSES 745,219 509,103
V. Profit/[Loss) Before Tax [IL-IV) 586,241 11,351,212)
VI, Tax cxpense:
Current Tax 95,000
Deferred Tax 1,210
Tax in respect of carlier vears -
Profit/(Loss) for the year 489,431 (1,351,212)
Earnings per equity share:
11} Basic 0.16 . A
2] Dituted 0.16 N.A
Face value per Equity Share 10.00 10,00
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanying Notes to Accodnils 13
The notes form an integral part of theses financial statemant
A2 PER OUR REFPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED FOR AND ON B OF THE BEQARD OF

FOR B. M. GATTANI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -
F. R. NO. 113536W
A2a P far R Y
N !! e | 3
A b |
BALMUKUND N. GATT. 9‘\ )

[PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. 047066

PLACE : MUMBAL
DATE :02.09.2017

HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
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K. K. JHUNJHU

DIRECTOR

DIN: 00335070
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DIRECTOR
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FROM 01.04.2016 TO 31.03.2017

Particulars

Year ended
31.03.2016

Year erided
J1.03.2007

A) Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities
Profit before TAx
Adjustrments for

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Lo=s on =ale of Fixed Assets

Interest Paid

Operating Profit Before Waorking Capital Changes

Changes in working capital

Adjustments far:

llnerease} | Decrease 13 Bhort Term Loans and Advances

(Inerease} [ Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances

Tnercase | [Decrease] in Trade Pavable
|lnereasel/ Decrease in Trade Reccivahle
[lncreases)/Decrease in Other Current Assels
Increase | [Dectease] in Other Current Liakilties
Increase | (Decrease) in Bhort Term Provisions
Increase / (Decreass) in Long Term Provisions

[Increase] / Decrease in Nan- Current Investments

[Increasze) [ Decreasc in Current nvestments
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Income tax Pagd
Net cash generated from operating activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Zale of Fixed Assers
Furchase of fixed assels during the yvear

Shares received against Share Application Money

Net Cash Flow Used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds [/ (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings

Interest
Dividend and Taxes Faid therson
Net Cash Flow from Flnancing Activities

Nct Increase [ [Decrease] in Cash and Cash Eguivalents [A+B+C)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year

586,241 [1,351.212)
140
5H&, 352 (1,351,219

o
208 429 - 95,608
{50,000 200,000
{263,408
51
1,623,284 780,470
2,194,509 [4GA,299)
{100,000) (B0,0040)
A 2,294,509 [366,2949)
(19,990
B 119,990
185,000 {30.000)
e (95,000 150,000
2,179,600 (466,799
141,644 BO7 02
2,32},253 141,644

FOR B. M. GATTANI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT!
F.R. NO. 113536W

BALMUKUND ¥. GATTANI "i;-\; e
[PROPRIETOR) e
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M. NO. 047066

F. R. NO. 113536W
FLACE : MUMBAL
DATE :02.09.2017
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO. 1 SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

s

Corporate Information ;-

HARMOMNY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (The Company) was incorporated under
the provision of Companies Act 1956 on 19th day of September 1994

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:-

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted acceunting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company
has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with
the Accounting Standards nectified under the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act 2013

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded

off to the nearest rupees.
Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Accounting
Standard generally accepted in India requires  management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the  application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimated are

recagnized in the period in which the results are materialized.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

4, Revenue Recognition:-

Revenue is recognized only when risk and rewards incidenta! to ownership are
transferred to the customer/client it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable
to except ultimate collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of service,
sale of quoted shares, and Dividend Income.,

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established,

5. Fixed Assets
All the Fixed Assets have bzen stated at cost of acquisition

6. Tangible Asset
Tangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amartization.

7. Depreciation
Depreciation of Fixed Assets is provided on straight - line Method in accordance
with life of assets specified in Part C of Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2013

8. Inventories:
Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and guoted/ fair value,

computed category -wise.

9. INVESTMENTS
Investments are stated at cost of acquisition.

10. Contingencies and events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet: - NIL

P
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTE 2 - SHARE CAFPITAL
A, Derails of authorised, issued and subseribed share capital

AB AT AR AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Authorised Share Capital
35,00,000{Previous Year 35,00,000) Equity Shares of 25,000,000 35.000,000
Rs. 13/ each.
35,000,000 35,000,000
Issued, Subseribed & paid up
30.00,900 [Frevious Year 30,00,900) Tquity Shares of 30,009,000 30,009,000
Fs. 10/- each fully paid up
TOTAL :- 30,009,000 20,000,000
B. Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and a1 the end of the reporting period
o AB AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Mo, of shares at the beginning of the vear 3,000,900 3,000,900
Fresh [s=ue
Bonus Issue
Conversien of Secunties/ Debts /ESOSs /ESPPs 3
Buyback g 2
Other changes -
No, of shares at the end of the year 3,000,200 3,000,900
C. Derails of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares;
AS AT AS AT
KAME: OF SHAREHOLDER
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Jhwghunwala Finsnce pvt, Led 1,155,000 1,155,000
38.49% 38.49%
NOTE 3 - REBERVES & SURPLUS ;-
AS AT AS AT
FARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.02.2016
i} SBecurities Premium Aceountant
Opening Balance .
Add :- Current year transfer - =
Closing Balance {T) i
b) General Reserve
Opening Dalance = =
Add @ Transferred [Tal/ From -
Closing Balance (IT) . =
c). Profit & Loss Surplus
Opening Balance (17,781,882) (16,430 671)
Add : Transferred rom P& L Afc 489,431 (1,351,212}
Closing Balance (I11) (17,292,451 {17,781 883
TOTAL (I+II+I1I) = f ;"f = (17,292,461} (17,781,882)
rFJ A ':__l':‘\ L “-
i 7 PUURA
! Lt 4 0 Bl
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE 4 - SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 21.03.2018
Audit Fees Payable 11,500 11,400
Prowvision for Tncome Tax (A Y. 2017-18) 95,000 -
Others 4,177 362,773
Total 110,677 374,173




v ;:"-'
WS
.~

= o
W B
e

-

il
STOTE0TE NO SY TVLOL dNYED
0gE'AT o1 o1 v = S DE6 6L N - * 066681 LTOEEOTE NO SV TVLOL ONVHED
e g [l ] apr - O66EET G eT daqelre
T=HRTIE
gy s
T=a} = Tl feal '=a) el E ) [t T=ml
AUEN TR LTEOTE LT'EDIT Sumg spesoilEip ST 0T AT BOTE feymaemrpndurgp | sesopsng ydnosgy STednalreg S1'BO'TO
ey A8 E m oy LT RT:T el ] AT [y mEy v P JEROrIEnTRLS P oy AL PRy 1=y BHYINILIAVS
HIOTH LAN KOLLVELLEOWY / NOLLY IS J5900 HOFTH SS00

LWL LVIT VISRV T4 TIL0 OL S5108

OHITHRIT SU0IAEES TVLIVS ANOWEvH

BLEEEY Q2N - § TLON




NOTE 6 - NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

AB AT AB AT
PARTICULARS
21.03.2017 21.03.2016
Ungueoted Shares snd Secunties 1,916,451 1,916 451
TOTAL :- 1,916,450.50 1,916,451
NOTE 7 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
AB AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Guoted Shares and Securities B.0B4.858 9,708,142
[Toral Marker Value Rs.1,03,51,947 -
Previous Year 86,14,511 /)
TOTAL :- 8,084,858 9,708,142
WOTE 8 - INVENTORIES
AS AT AB AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Stock-in trade 442,117 442 117
TOTAL 442 117 442,117
NOTE 2 - CASH AKD BANK BALANCES
AB AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Cash snd Cash Equivalents
a} Cash on Haned 43,842 8,552
b} Balances in Current Accountant with Scheduled Bank 2277411 133,092
Total 2,321,253 141.644
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE 10 - OTHERE CURRENT ASSETS

BB OTLRGE AR AT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Advance Tax | 4. ¥, 2017-18| 100,000 -
Claims and other recetvable] Servce Tax recenvahie 194,008 153,841
Dhe povsit 500 500
(thers . 43B,596
Tntal 294,508 592,937
NOTE 11 - OTHER INCOME
PARTICULARS BSL AGAT
21.03.2017 31.03.2016
Diivident 53,376 218,536
Zhaort Term Capital Gain 623,796 [1,200,539)
Long Term Capital Gain 611,888 135,072
Others 2,400 4,822
TOTAL :- 1,331,460 [B4Z,109)
NOTE 12 - DOTHER EXFENSES
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Audit Fees 11,500 11,400
Advertising Exponses . 16,653
Accounting Charges 28,000 18,000
Bank Charges 656 350
Books & Peripdicals 20,325 8,356
Conveyance 32,780 17,560
Demate Charges 2,793 2,510
General Expenses 20,920 7577
Listing & other Fee [BSE) 250,000 200,000
NSDL/CDSL Fee 29,000 195,000
Oifice Expenses 29,560 B.370
Other Cherges 56,421 48.1560
Post & Telegram 1,568 2,356
Printing & Stationary 25,988 27,865
Legal & Professional Fees 73,500 53,500
ROC Filing Fees 8,000 8,000
Sitting Fees 24,000 12,000
Software and Website Charges 6,200 2,390
Swachh Bharat Cess (SBC) 1,425 173
Telephone Sxp 16,162 7,781
Transaction Charges 24,021 22,872
Trevelling Expenses 21,560 13,280
TOTAL :- 685,078.53 509,103




HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 13 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: -

i. Payment to Auditors ;-

a) Audit Fees
b} Tax Audit Fees
¢) Certification and Taxation matter

li. Managerial Remuneration: -
Director Salary
Director Sitting Fees

iii. Contingent Liabllities -

lv.  Earnings Per Share (As per AS - 20)

v, Taxes on Income

As at 31.03.2017

As at 31,03.2016

(Rs.)
11500
MIL

{Rs.)
11400
MNIL

«e= NIL -—-

Y —

In terms of Accounting Standard 22 on ™“Accounting for Taxes on Income” as notified
by the Cempanies (accounting standard) Rules, 2006 the Company has recognized
Ceferred Tax Assets Rs, 1810/- furwged 31% March, 2017 in the Profit &

Loss Afc.
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

The accumulated balance in Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) comprises of:-

Particulars Deferred | Deferred |
Tax Tax
Liability/ Cﬁ;’:r”t Liability/
(Asset) as hnssa (Asset)
at 1t April (RS% as at 31st
16 i March 17
Rs) | | (rRs)
Difference between Book & Tax Depreci MNIL | 1810 1810
Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) (Nat) NIL | NIL NIL

vi. Information pursuant to para 5(viii) of the General Instructions to the
Statement of Profit and Loss

* Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo : NIL

| Particulars 2016 - 2017 | 2015 - 2016
(Amt. In Rs.) (Amt. In
Rs.)
Earning and Expenditure in Nil Nil
Foreign currency [

vii, No Dividend dectared in the current year,

viil. Specified Bank Notes (SBN)
No Specified Bank Notes held or deposited during the period from 8" November
2016 to 30" December 2016.

ix. Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006)

As required to be disclosed under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 and to the extent such parties are jdentified on the basis of information
available with the Company, there apé~TignMicro. enterprises or Small Scale
enterprises to whom the Company uw?sfuﬁfnf'{;ﬂé"hhlth are outstanding for more
than 45 days as at 31st March 2017 [/ . 2 ")

S
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

®. Inthe cpinion of the board any of the current assets, Loan and Advances etc, have

value on realization in ardinary course of business at feast equal to the amounts at

which they are stated,

xi. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever

found necessary,

xii. Books of Accounts of the Company have been prepared on the basis of details of

Head Office cnly.

xiii. The Accumulated Losses of the company as at end of the financial year have

resulted  in erosion of more than fifty per cent of its net warth,

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 13
AS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR B, M. Gattani & Co.

OUNTAN
CHARTERED ACC //Jﬂé-.___}\

ZARNLg
oy LR T
i l'l R L

Balmukund N, Gatt
{PROPRIETOR)

PLACE: - MUMBAIL
DATE ;- 02.09.2017

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
HARMONY CA_.FKITAL SERVICES LTD.

/ D /

Hzerti
K. K. JHUNJHURWALA ASUTOSH RAULD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00335070 DIN: 01589574
P
/ ;) 4
BALAJL B RAUT
DIRECTOR

DIN: 03604215
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Dear Sharsholders,
Sub.: Green Initiative - Registration of E-mail Address

This Is to inform that as a part of “Green [nitiative in the Corporate Governance”, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated
21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011, respectively, has permitted the Companies to serve the
documents viz. Annual Reports, Notices of General Meetings / Fostal Ballot, other
documents etc. to the Members through the electronic mode.

In order to support this “Green Initiative”, we are pleased to serve you the above
refarred documents and also any other documents as specified by MCA from time to time
through the electronic mode, This will also ensure prompt receipt of communication and
avold loss in postal transit,

We therefore request you to register your e-mail address and / or changes therein from
time to time with the Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent (R & T Agent) viz. Sharex
Dyramic {India) Private Limited at Unit 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, 1st Floor, 44-E, M
Vasant Marg, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 072, in case you are
holding shares in physical mode by filling up the form appearing on reverse of this
cammunication and with your Depository Participant (DP), in case you are holding shares
in dernaterialized mode.

In case you require physical copies of Annual Reports and other documents, you may
send an email at harmonycsl@yahoo.com or write to the Company's R & T Agent by
quoting the name of first/sole shareholder, Folio No./DP ID and Client ID. The above

documents will be sent to you free of cost.

We request your wholehearted support to this "Green Initiative” by opting the electronic
mode of communication for its successful implementation,

Thanking you and assuring you of cur best attention at all times.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD PLACE: - MUMBAL
Y 4 DATE :- 02.09.2017
L '/
Ko v

ASUTOSH B. RAULO
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 1589574
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

REGISTRATION OF E-MAIL ADDRESS FORM
{In terms of Circular Nes. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011,
respectively issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs)

Sharex Dynamic {(India) Private Limited

Unit 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, 1st Floor,
44-E, M Vasant Marg, Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 072,

I/We Sharecholder(s) of Harmony Capital Services Limited hereby accord my/our
approval to receive documents viz, Annual Reports, Notices of General Meeting /Postal
Ballot and such other documents that Ministry of Corperate Affairs may allow, to be sent
in the electronic mode. I/We reguest you to note my/our latest email address, as
mentioned below. If there is any change in the e-mail address. I/We will promptly
communicate the same to you. I/We attach the seif attested copy of PAN Card / Passport
towards identification proof for the purpose of verification,

| Folio No. |

MName of the First/Sole Shareholder

Name of the Joint Shareholider(s)
if any

Reqgistered Address

| E-mail Address (to be registered)

Place:
Date;

(Signature of Shareholder/s)

For Shares in dematerialised mode You are requested to register your E-mail address
and/or changes therein from time ta time with your Depository Participant,

RECD. OFF.: QFFICE NO, 84, 8" FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N, M, JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLE WEST, MUMBAL - 40604017
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Flease complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue.

Folia No./Client ID Na.

NO. OF SHAMES NI oo e e s e e e e s £t et aas semseeeeeos e e st oms s

Name B AOOIEES oo oo o sees e oo

b -
Full name of the Proxy if aHending MEBEING .. i ismeissiiessns vasssassrsseivisisssasinss

I hereby record my presence at the 23™ Annual General Meeting of the Company at
Office No. BA, 8" Floor, Astral Centre, 470/B, M, M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli- West,
Mumbai - 400 011, Maharashtra. to be held at 11.00 a.m. on Saturday the 30th Sept,
2017.

Signature of Member/Joint
Member/Proxy attending the meeting

REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 84, 87 FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 70, ¥, M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLL WEST, MUMBAL- 400 011
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Note: The practice of distributing copies of Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting
has been discontinued., Members attending the meeting are requested to bring their

copies of Annual Report with them.

FORM NO. MGT.11
PROXY FORM
Name of the member(s):
Registered address:

e-mail Id:

Falio No/ *Client Id:

*DP Id:

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of
HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICS LIMITED, hereby appoint:

3 of having e-mait id___ ___or failing him
2o of having e-mail id or failing him
3 of having e-mail id or failing him

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my / our behalf at the
239 Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Saturday, the 30th day of
September, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at Registered Office and at any adjeurnment thereof in

respect of such resclutions as are indicated below;

*#* [ wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

No. Resolutions For Against

MNao. | Resclutions

I To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements
including Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
for the FY ended 31st March, 2017, the Reports of the Board

of Directars and Auditors thereon.

For Against

| Company and the Auditors

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Krishna Kumar |
Jhunjhunwala (DIN: D0335070), who retires by rotation and, |

| being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

ratifies the appointment of M/s. B. M. Gattani & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration Nu.|
113536W, with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India), as the Statutory Auditors of the Compeny o
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the 25th Annual General
Meeting, to be held on the year 2019 to examine and audit
the accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the

| Affix a [
Re. 1/-
Revenue

| Stamp |

Signed this.....coveivnnn. da8Y 0fininea 2017

Signature of shareholder

Signature of first pr_ﬂxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder
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HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

MOTES:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
The Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

2, **This is only optional. Please put a 'X’' in the appropriate column against the
resolutions indicated In the Box. If you leave the ‘For' or ‘against’ column blank
against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
he/she thinks appropriate.

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person
if he so wishes,

4. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but
names of all the joint holders should be stated.
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